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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

jake.sullivarl~ ____ ~ 
Sunday, February 15, 2009 12:24 AM 
hdr22@dintonemaiLcom 
Todd Stern 
Re: Sec Chu 

Absolutely -- I will follow up with Dan in the morning. 

------Original Message-----­
From: H 
To: Jake Sullivan 
Cc: Todd Stern 
ReplyTo: hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Subject: Sec Chu 
Sent: Feb 14, 2009 11:59 PM 

Jake-

I asked him to give me a memo on it and he said he would. 

IRELEASE IN PART I 
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My former legislative assistant, 
either Steve or Dan before we go 
Todd and I get the memo. Thx. 

Dan Utech, is now working for him. Could you contact 
to make sure they know how to reach you on the road so 

Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with SprintSpee d 
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